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FOIAIPA REQUEST 
April 23, 2012 Case No.: ,:00)0' 'CJQ.\\J 

Via Electronic Mail to FOJA.l'eSOUl·ce@nrc.gov Date Rec'd: ~.. ~\,\). 

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Spedaiist: \'-X\')\IS}St \ \ \ '-I m 
Mail Stop T-5 F09 Related Case: ___-..___ 
Washington, DC 20555-000 I 

RE: FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT REQUEST 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Pursuant to the Freedom ofhlfonnatioll Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552, I am requesting copies of all 
documents that fall within the below listed document categories in the possession, custody OJ' control of 
the Nuclear Regulatory Commission or its contractors pertaining to Nuclear Fuel Services, Inc. located in 
Erwin, Tennessee. 

I. Test Results; 
2. Final evaluations ofTest Results; 
3. Any/all Investigations; 

4, Final Reports fi'om any/all Investigations; 

5. Filldings/Determinations regarding Enforcement actions; and 
6. Any/all Correspondence. 

To the extent that any relevant documents are classified, I reqnest that they be declassified and/or 
sanitized for my review. If there are any classified documents which will not be declassified and/or 
sanitized, I request that you identify any and all such documents by listing date, author, recipient(s) and 
unclassified subject matter. 

We are aware that the NRC has already made many documents available on its website. 

Therefore, we agree that any documents that would fall into the above categories but are publicly 

available in the NRC ADAMS database should be excluded from this FOJA request. 


McKenna Long & Aldridge LLP agrees to pay all reasonable and standard processing fees 
authorized by 5 U.S.c. § 552(a)(4)(A) and the applicable regulations up to $250. Should the fees exceed 
this amount, please call or email me with an estimate of the total costs and the volume of I'esponsive 
material in order that specific expenditures beyond $250 can be authorized. Ifyou have any questions, 
please do not hesitate to contact me at (404) 527-8499 or lneubauer@mckennalong.com. 
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Pursuant to statute, we expect to receive a response to this request within twenty (20) business 
days. 

Very truly yours, 

~el 
Paralegal 

cc: Dal'a D. Mann, Esq. 


